

Message

From: Nimi Visram [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NIMI VISRAME20]
Sent: 2016-12-12 8:39:55 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Veenemak]; Nimi Visram [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nimi Visrame20]; Manuela Moellenkamp [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Manuela Moellenkampb3b]
Subject: Re: meeting request - Tuesday

Morning Ladies,

Waiting for dentist to open. Will be in as soon as appointment done. Mike's calendar is updated (internal meetings I can move)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:30 AM
To: Nimi Visram; Manuela Moellenkamp
Subject: meeting request - Tuesday

Good morning Ladies,

Wednesday there is a meeting scheduled with the premier on rate mitigation and I am looking to schedule a pre-brief tomorrow between 8:30-12pm with Michael and JoAnne. Please advise which time will work best for each of them as soon as you can.

Thanks,

Kim Veeneman | Stakeholder and Public Affairs Coordinator
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2801
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.